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ADDENDUM NO:  Four (4) 

 

PLEASE NOTE THE FOLLOWING:  

 

 

1. Question:  It says in the RFP that the proposal should be bound. Does this mean physically bound in a 

binder and mailed to the university or is it talking about being "bound" in pdf form for electronic submission 

only? 

 

Response:  Please disregard.  All proposals should be submitted electronically within the RFP portal via 

online. 

 

2. Question:  Authentication of Proposal and Statement of Non Collusion and Non Conflict of Interest form. I 

see references to it in the literature but cannot find it to sign it. Could you give me some guidance as to where 

I can find this? It says on "page 2 of this RFP", but I am not seeing it when looking for it.            

 

Response:  We apologize for any confusion.  This language is part of Prerequisite No. 1 “Proposal Terms 

and Conditions”.  When you check off and acknowledge this Prerequisite, you meet these requirements.  It is 

not found on a separate form or document. 

 

 
 

3. Question:  Are original receipts for all expenses required to be mailed to the university rather than scanned 

and sent electronically? 

 

Response:  Receipts for expenses may be scanned and sent electronically as long as it is a certified, true copy 

of the receipt. 

 

4. Question:  Invoicing 3D. Does this amendment for invoicing method and form negate the need for the SPC 

card? Or do the two somehow work together for invoicing of expenses related to a service contract? 

 

Response:  There is a specific PSC Invoice Form that the Government Contract Review Committee has 

asked for each Contractor and EKU to utilize and that is shown as Attachment A within the PSC sample.  

This form is executed with each Contractor invoice to be paid. 

 

5. Question:  Invoices shall be submitted every ninety (90) days, unless the personal service contract 



specifies a different submission time period. This organization cannot float a 90-day reimbursement 

schedule. 30 days only. 

 

Response:  Please submit this as a deviation/exception and, if awarded, this can be part of negotiations.   

 

6. Question:  Each copy of the Proposal bid should be bound in a single volume, where practical. All 

documentation submitted with the proposal should be bound in a single volume except as otherwise 

specified. Not electronically? 

 

Response:  Please disregard.  All proposals should be submitted electronically within the RFP portal via 

online. 

 

7. Question:  Although the Offerer/Contractor would be paid by the University in accordance with an 

approved grant, the Offerer/Contractor would be required to pay a percentage of its earnings as a rebate to 

the University? 

 

Response:  Please disregard.  This language does not apply to this RFP. 

 

8. Question:  If no portion of the work shall be subcontracted without prior written consent of EKU, would 

the Offerer/Contractor ask for permission to have subcontractors in the Transmittal Letter re "proposed 

deviations" and state the specific purpose and need? 

 

Response:  Please clarify within proposal.  If awarded, this can be addressed during negotiations. 

 

9.  Question:  The services provided by Contractor/Offerer shall be the sole and exclusive property of the 

University? All trainings, resources, program, and intellectual property will become the property of the 

University and will no longer be owned by the Contractor/Offerer? 

 

Response:  Please clarify proposed deviations within the proposal, along with justification. If awarded, this 

can be addressed during negotiations. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Offeror must acknowledge receipt of this and any additional addenda as part of the bid requirements 

in the Jaggaer eProcurement system. 

                            
 BID NUMBER:  RFP-133-2022                     Receipt Acknowledged 

                       

 DUE DATE: 9/15/2022     ___________________________     

           (Firm Name) 

 DUE TIME:  2:00 PM (ET)                  ___________________________ 

                                                                                                                   (Signature)                   


